Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 11:25 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Final Exceptional Mineral Auction is Open! *

Greetings!

Exceptional Mineral Auction #3 1s open and ready for bidding!

This is the 3rd and final mineral auction that will be run before the
Denver Mineral Show in September. I thought auction #2 was going
to be the best of the three but I changed my mind when I completed
the planning of this version. Most of the 35 specimens included in

this auction are from the Tucson 2008 and Exceptional mineral rooms!
Add to that the fact that most of these new mineral specimens are
carrying opening discounted bids of 50% or more and you have the
makings of an incredible auction! If you've missed out on the prior
two auctions, you definately don't want to miss this one!

Remember, there are no buyer's fees in any of our auctions (that saves
you 15% right from the start) and all reasonable offers are always very
welcome. We also offer the option of proxy bidding where you can
place a maximum bid and your bid will be increased automatically for
you. This is a popular feature for those who can't monitor the auction
at the close due to time zone limitations.

The link to the 3rd Exceptional Mineral Auction is located here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

This version of the auction will close at 8 PM central time on Sept. 1st.

Good luck to all!

Kevin

Contact Information
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